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1. From Staff / Division: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliance/lsler 

rn~..H,.IIt"',... 

C('Y";iVrt
2.0PR: RCP ERK 
3. OCR: ADM 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK132, issued to Applewood Communications Corporation, for 
apparent first-time violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail List. 

D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 

Parties 
Representatives (name and address):(include address, if different from MCD):if applicable: 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: ~ Supporting Documentation Attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Friday, February 20,200910:45 AM 

To: 'miller@myapplewood.com' 

Subject: TK132 - Applewood Communications Corporation 

Attachments: raf-tk132-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule. pdf 

Good morning: 

This morning (February 20, 2009), the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies 
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the 
2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give 
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will 
be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a 
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. 
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is 
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF 
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late 
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to 
accrue until the RAF is paid. 

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the 
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me 
know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us 

5/112009 


mailto:PIsler@psc.state.fl.us
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:35 PM 

To: 'Amy .Duffer@myapplewood.com' 

Subject: RAF Form 

Attachments: raf-tk132-0B-O-r.pdf 

This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory Assessment Fee 


(RAF) System. 


Attached document type: Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF) 


515/2009 
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Detail by Entity Name 
Foreign Profit Corporation 
APPLEWOOD COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 

Filing Information 

Document Number F07000001081 

FEI/EIN Number 205519306 
Date Filed 02/26/2007 


State DE 


Status ACTIVE 


Principal Address 
424 MADISON AVENUE 
SUITE 800 
NEW YORK NY 10017 

Changed 04/14/2008 

Mailing Address 
PO BOX 127 
BROOKNEAL VA 24528 

Changed 04/28/2009 

Registered Agent Name & Address 
BUSINESS FILINGS INCORPORATED 
1203 GOVERNORS SQUARE BLVD SUITE 101 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2960 US 

OfficerlDirector Detail 
Name & Address 

Title CP 

MILLER, COURTLAND T 
424 MADISON AVE, STE 800 
NEW YORK NY 10017 

Title SC 

LEININGER, MARK 
424 MADISON AVE, STE 800 
NEW YORK NY 10017 

Title TR 

LEININGER, MARK 
424 MADISON AVENUE, STE 800 
NEW YORK NY 10017 

Annual Reports 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in<L doc _ number=F... 5/1/2009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.f1.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in<L
http:www.sunbiz.org
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Report Year Filed Date 

2008 04/14/2008 

2009 04/28/2009 

Document Images 

0412B;20(J') h,"'<""'- f\EF()RT _......,;.'_V_ie_w image in PDF format ..... j 
0411412008···· j\,\r,H..Jf\L REPORT ..;....__";;...ie_w'-1_·m_a.:;:g;...e...;.ln-.;PD_F_fo_r_m""a..... t>;;:.;'",-':-JI 

',. IView image in Pb#lormaf 

See 

~J!xt on List RetllrnTqLi!i\t 

No Name History 

IEntity Name Search 

"Submit I 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state. fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc _ number=F... 5/1/2009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state
http:ie_w'-1_�m_a.:;:g;...e...;.ln
http:vww.sunbiz.org


USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1 

1:!.2!ru1 I H~lp I .S.l9.a.lo 

Track &Confirm 


Searoh Results 
labellReceipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9024 
Status: Delivered 

Your item was delivered at 9:28 AM on February 23, 2009 in BROOKNEAL, VA 24528. 

Track & Confirm by email 


Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. (110;.) 


/' 

\ 

http://trkcnfrml.srni.usps.comlPTSIntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do 3/2612009 

~.-----.....----------------­

http://trkcnfrml.srni.usps.comlPTSIntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do


SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

I • Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
! Item 4 11 Restricted Delivery Is desired. 
i • Print your name and address on the reverse 
; so that we c:an return the eaId to you. 
I • Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 
i or on the fltllrt If space permits. 

. : 1. ArtIcle Addressed to! 

, TK132-0B-O-O 

I Applewood Communications Corp 
, 436 Lynchburg Avenue . 

Brookneal. VA 24528-2652 

I. 

I 

I 

I 


D.1a 
It YES. enter delivery address below: 

70Db 27bO 0003 8794 9024 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 
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ature 0 

TO AVOID PENALTV AND INTEREST CHARGES, TllE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT fEE RETURN MUST BE f'lLED ON Oil BEFORE «Field]" 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Feer--=R.:.;e:;.;;;tu.:;;;:.;::.;rn~=-____---. 
Florida Public Service Commission FOR psc 9.~E ONLY 

STATUS: (SeeFillael••trlldlotu ... hd<GfForm) Check # Ivb VV\..e,UL 

Actual Return $ O}-OOI 

m 

Estimated Return 
__Amended Return 

Applewood Communications Corporation 
PO Box 127 
Brookneal, VA 24528 

PERIOD COVERED: TK\~2.-68-D -«.. 

Please Complete Below Iforrleial Maniag Address Ha. Cbanged 

(Name ofCompany) (Address) 

LINE 
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFlCA nON 

I, Long Distance Servicc.~ 
2, Access Services 
3. Privatc Line Services 
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 
5. Miscellaneous Services 

6. TOTAL Telepllone Senlc:es 

7. LESS: Amounts Paid 10 Telecommunications Companics(i) 

8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fce Caleulatio 

9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0(20) 
10. Penalty for Late Payment (sec "3. Fail\ll'e to File by Due 
II. IntCl'Cst for Late Payment (sec "3. Failure to fUe by Due 
12. Extension Payment fec (sec "4. Extcnsion .". back) 

.,' 
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (5700.00 MINIM 

$ W151KQY 

(sce "2. Fees" on back). 

003001 

$ -.~-.,L----'.-.-,.£ 

S_-/-_-"£'--_ 06-03-001 
004011 

:';1

t!5 

f,"~i'iP) 

s ~1~-n.OU 
CiS. \112 

$ -.:1fJ)..f5b 
(I) These amounts must be 
(2) Regardless of the a minimum annual regulatory asscssmcmt fee of$700 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, 

) facilities-Based Carricr ( ) Call Aggrcgator 
) Alternate-Operator Service ( ) Olher: 

CURRENT COMPANV STATUS 

BILLING INFORMATION 

(Address: City/StatclZip) (Telephone) 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

(~O 

What is the lolal amount ofbond held (ifapplieablc)7 
Amount: $ Expires: ______ 

I. the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have l'I)ad the fOl'l)going and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
information is a e and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant 10 Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 
the intent to mis ublic servant in the performance of hislher duty shall be guilty ofa misdemeanor of 100 second degree. 

____~~~~.~~~--- _~R~(I~es~i~~~~~__----_ 
. ompan ciat) (Title) (Date)am. OJfCLc C_ Telephone Number Fax Number (R#1){0c)2- fo9?4(~parer of Form· Please Print Name) 

f.E.1. No, fu- £$1 q 3o(q 

PSC/CMP 15J (Rev. 04/07) Document4 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

MailIng Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Batikruptcy: 

Company Liaison # 1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


070088-TI 


Mcn Company Information for TK132 

Printed on 05/0112009 at 14:12:30 by PJI 

TK132 

Applewood Communications Corporation 

Applewood Communications Corporation 


Active 
0112912007 
No 

Courtlandt Miller 

President 

436 Lynchburg Avenue 


Brookneal, VA 24528-2652 

424 Madison Avenue, Suite 800 


New York, NY 10017-1167 
(434) 376-1046 ext 1000 
(434) 236-0014 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective January 29,2007, by 
Applewood CommunicatIOns Corporation. 

24 



